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ADDENDUM #2 

 
 

Quotations for Small Procurements 
Document Destruction Services 

Solicitation No. 2025-5804 
 

Originally Issued February 20, 2025 
 

Addendum 2 – Issued March 12, 2025 
 
To Offerors: 
 
The following additions, deductions, changes and corrections to the proposal and specifications for the 
above referenced project shall hereby be incorporated into the work, and their affect on the proposal 
shall be reflected in the Offeror’s proposal.  Offerors shall also verify this fact by indicating the receipt 
of the addendum in their proposal.   
 
 
QUESTIONS: 
 

1. Can we use either of these containers for this bid and modify them to meet the 
expectations? Section 1.1.1 of the Scope of Work states: Consoles should be 
large., e.g. 34” high by 19” wide by 16” deep. 
 

2. Do you have a standard for the type of shredder to use?  No. 
 

3. Could you let us know which company was used so we can get a better reference 
point for the expectations? Document Destruction LLC is currently under 
contract.   

 
4. Will this contract be awarded to multiple businesses?  CMHA reserves the right 

to award a multiple contractors, but historically has utilized only one 
contractor. 

 
5. Will a power source be provided for the shredder?  No. 

 
                     ***END OF ADDENDUM TO DATE 3/12/25*** 


